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May 1, 2018

Mr. Mike McCullough, Executive Operations Manager
Sun State International Trucks, LLC

6020 Adamo Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619

Dear Mr. McCullough:

Pursuant to section 287.057(13), Florida Statutes, your contract ITB 2017-02 for Type A, Type C and
Type D School Buses and Optional Equipment with the Florida Department of Education will expire on
December 31, 2018. This letter is to offer renewal of the contract from January 1, 2019, through
December 31, 2019, at the same prices, terms and conditions as set forth in the original contract. The
department reserves its right to issue another one-year renewal, if it is deemed necessary.

IT you would like to renew your contract, piease sign and date below to indicate your acceptance and
return this letter before May 25, 2018, to:

Robert Manspeaker

Director, School Transportation Management Section
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 834

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

Any questions should be directed to Robert Manspeaker at 850-245-9928.
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Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations
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